Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Yvonne Wong; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: REF: 24/24/24/VP05/030260 -TP CLAIMS OUR VEHICLE NO: SNM8010J AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NO SGN3228J ON 28/11/2024 AT KPE TOWARDS ECP
Attachments: SNM8010J GIA REPORT ADDENDUM.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

REF: 24/24/24/VP05/030260 (Eric’s case)
Dear Yvonne,

We are appointing LKK for the survey.
Aside to LKK Hueh Yin, FYNA please.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all MW" |onpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Yvonne Wong <yvonnewong@tts.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2024 4:16 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: TP CLAIMS OUR VEHICLE NO: SNM8010J AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NO SGN3228J ON 28/11/2024 AT KPE TOWARDS ECP

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please file attached GIA report and provide your 10 name list for us to choose for survey.



Kindly advise the liability and officer-in charge for the case above.

Vehicle lying at Blk 2 Defu South St 1
#04-04 Defu Ind City
S(533755)

Best regards

Yvonne Wong
Motor Claims Executive
T: (65) 6757 2622 Ext 120 | M: (65) 9763 7000

0"5 EUROCARS so

;ﬁ We are committed to the preservation of the environment. Please print this email only if it is absolutely necessary.

TTS Motor Group Pte Ltd (UEN: 1987029992)

TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd (UEN: 200413930H)

Main Office and Showroom: 2 Chang Charn Road Singapore 159631 Tel: Sales +65 6287 3355, Admin & Finance +65 6757 0122
Aftersales and Workshop: 2 Defu South Street 1 #04-04 JTC Defu Industrial City Singapore 533755 Tel: 6757 2622

Website: www.tts.com.sg
Disclaimer: The information contained in this email, including any attachments, may contain confidential information of TTS Motor Group Pte Ltd / TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd. This email is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) listed above. Unauthorized review, dissemination or any other use of the

information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error or have reason to believe that you are not authorized to receive it, please notify the sender by return email and promptly delete this email . Thank you for your cooperation.



